

Lightning Creek Ski Club

Meeting agenda

January 18, 2021

6:30 pm

Attendance: Falko Kadenbach, Michelle Klapatiuk, Karcsi Peter, Jennifer Boudreau, Rene Tudhope, Julie Backer, Marianne Van Leusden, Roland Jarrett, Dave Frappier , Kristyna Tomek

Regrets: Marianne

President's Report:

As we roll into the new year we are almost with certainty facing a no event season. As such the North Zone has cancelled the NGSL North Zone race for this year. We instead will carry on with several club races at our local hill. We are still hopeful to have the possibility to have Alpine race in the zone. Today I drafted a letter of support to the city of Quesnel and the CRD for their efforts to host the BC Winter Games in 2024. I think this would awesome for our community, athletes and club. With the support of the board I will send in our support this week. The camp that ended today was a great success thanks to the director of alpine and alpine coaches for putting on such a great camp. Continued registrations into our program however welcome have caused us to remove the registration link for the website to stall eager registrations. This has helped and we hope to not get many more registrations this season as to not dilute out coaching resources to much. With a bit more snow we should be back to great on piste skiing and a little bit more snow we will have a solid base for course setting all over the mountain.

- All board members in favour of submitting the letter of support for 2024 BC Winter Games

Vice President Report:

Panels ordered from ski catalogue. 20 hero gates still to be ordered.

Treasurer's Report:

General account balance: \$47 212
Gaming balance: \$16 248
\$9150 coaching expenses for January
\$500 projected cabin costs

Next meeting, we will look at cashflow projection till the end of March/April.
Michelle to connect with Angie re possibility of grant/donation money through Williams Lake

Registrar Report:

Discussed some issues that came up this year with registrations past assessment day. In future years, the link should be removed the day before assessment day and any further registrations can be filtered through coaches. We will want to enhance communication between coaching and registration by cross-checking the most up to date registration forms with athletes present on training days to avoid having non-registered athletes participating. This will prevent liability issues, etc. Liability forms should be kept in the clubhouse for situations such as where a child is doing a trial day before committing to registration. Some BC Alpine parent liability/insurance waivers were

missed, email coming to those parents to do the registration and pay the \$30 fee. Suggested the club assumes the processing fee of ~\$18 to complete these registrations: all in favour. The club is sitting at 80 members.

Alpine Report:

- 4 Day Camp this past weekend – 8 Nancy Greene kids participated, very positive experience for all parties involved
- Club Cabin Maintenance – Art willing and available to do maintenance work on the club cabin
- QCF Grant – working on submitting proposal to pay for various club expenses
- Coaching Resources – Caleb and Freya eager to volunteer coach on a weekly basis
- Club Fun Race – agreed to delay to first week of February (6-7th) in hopes of more snow

NGSL Report:

Julie to send out an email to members as a heads up to the Fun Race date and asking for parent volunteers and involvement.

Coaches Report:

More positive feedback about the past weekend's training camp from athletes and coaches alike. Caleb and Freya are bringing great energy and enthusiasm to the groups. Caleb will ski with Falko's group next weekend. Freya was helping out with Alpine and may continue to do so on Saturdays to be available to help with Nancy Greene on Sundays. Need to figure out some logistics with the 4-hour group requiring coach rotation.

Special Olympics Report:

The program will not run this season due to issues surrounding Covid-19 regulations and difficulty finding coaches. We will look for opportunities to help and encourage athletes to get out and ski as we are able throughout this season.

Next Meeting: **February 1st at 18:30**

Adjourned: 19:57

Reviewed by: Falko